
                          

 

 
 

COURT OF  

 

 

ALDERMEN 

 

  

 
 

SIR/MADAM 
 
 YOUR Worship is desired to be at a Court of Aldermen, in the Aldermen’s 
Court Room, on Tuesday next, the 11th day of FEBRUARY, 2014. 
 
 

The Lord Mayor will take the Chair at 12.30 pm 
of the clock in the afternoon precisely. 

 
 

(if unable to attend please inform the Town Clerk at once.) 
 

James North, 
Swordbearer. 

 
 
Swordbearer’s Office, Mansion House, 
Tuesday, 4th February 2014 
 

 
 

1 Question - That the minutes of the last Courts on 3rd December 2013 and 7th February 
2014 are correctly recorded?   

 
2 Resignations, retirements and memorials etc.   
 
3 The Chamberlain's list of applicants for the Freedom of the City:-   
 

Name Occupation Address Company 

Colette Catherine McCreedy  a Pharmacist St Albans, Hertfordshire Apothecaries 
Christine Patricia Wilde  a Manufacturing Company 

Managing Director 
Langstone, Newport, Builders Merchants 

Jane Elizabeth Davis  a Nurse Rainham, Havering Blacksmiths 
Christopher Alan Drew  a Fire Officer West Horndon, Essex Firefighters 
Antonia Rachel Elizabeth 
Winson  

a Married Woman Speen, Buckinghamshire Tallow Chandlers 

Mark Henry Joseph Askew  a Trade Association Chief 
Executive 

Coundon, Coventry, West 
Midlands 

Fuellers 

Andrew Leslie Arthur Cutbill  a Fire Officer Romford, Havering Firefighters 
John Christopher Dowsett  a Fire Engineer Peacehaven, Sussex Firefighters 
Nicholas Carr  a Marketing Director Barnes, Richmond Upon 

Thames 
Distillers 

Charles William Aikman 
Garfit  

an Artist Harlton, Cambridgeshire Gunmakers 

Public Document Pack



2 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Stephen Timothy Preston 
Norcross  

a Stockbroker Lewisham Tallow Chandlers 

David John Drysdale Allen  a Chartered Accountant, 
retired 

Chilworth, Guildford Chartered Accountants 

Philip Granville  Hands  a Free Software Engineer South Woodford, 
Redbridge 

Fuellers 

Robert Thomas Moore  a Farmer Caenby, Lincoln Farmers 
Helen Claire Goddard  a Management Consultant, 

retired 
Battersea, Wandsworth Bakers 

Gordon Alastair Gilchrist  a Marketing Director Bramhope, Leeds Marketors 
James Frank Bryan  a Human Resources 

Consultant 
Ferndown, Dorset Educators 

Riaz Ahmed Agha  a Trainee Surgeon Stratford, Hackney Apothecaries 
Gordon Gancz  a Medical Practitioner Oxford, Oxfordshire Apothecaries 
Pareshkumar Bhanji 
Modasia  

a Pharmacist Wimbledon Park, Merton Apothecaries 

Adrian Mark Kynaston 
Thomas  

a Consultant Radiologist Bromley Apothecaries 

Michael Mark Shapiro  a Solicitor Elstree, Hertfordshire World Traders 
Simon Coutts Oliver  a Financial Trader Camberwell, Southwark Farriers 
Raymond Geoffrey Coggin  a Hackney Carriage Driver Fishbourne, Sussex Hackney Carriage 

Drivers 
Simon Andrew Cook  a Membership Recruitment 

Manager 
Headley, Thatcham, 
Berkshire 

Lightmongers 

Richard Stephen Mayer  a Marketing Training 
Company Director 

Duffield, Derbyshire Marketors 

Stuart Russell Fuller  a Portfolio Manager Putney, Wandsworth Leathersellers 
Harry Joe Pilcher  a Regular Army Officer Wandsworth Leathersellers 
Andrew Paul Thompson  a Chartered Engineer West Drayton, Hillingdon Engineers 
Dame Helen Anne Alexander  a Media Company Director Camden Mercers 
Matthew Thomas Brooke-
Hitching  

a Banker Kensington,Kensington 
and Chelsea 

Mercers 

Mary Flavia Begbie  an Accountant Camden Mercers 
Leila Barbara Jameel  a Student Ewell, Surrey Mercers 
Annabelle Katherine Jameel  a Business Administrator Epsom Mercers 
Peter James Walsh  a Chartered Engineer   Richmond, Richmond 

Upon Thames 
Engineers 

Mary Anne Courtney  a Farmer East Hoathly, Lewes, 
Sussex 

Farmers 

Alexander Charles Cameron  a Legal Consultant Hatfield Heath, 
Hertfordshire 

Bowyers 

Daniel Christopher Page  an Investment Consultant Chelmsford, Essex Fruiterers 
Nicholas John Anderson  a Baker Sawbridgeworth, 

Hertfordshire 
Bakers 

Timothy Bramwell Graham  an Agricultural Asset 
Finance Broker 

Northampton, 
Northamptonshire 

Farmers 

Margaret Mary Louise 
Morrissey  

a Chartered Accountant Ealing Chartered Accountants 

Judith Elizabeth Hackitt  a Chemical Engineer East Hanney, Wantage, 
Oxfordshire 

Engineers 

Andrew Ellingworth  a Chartered Surveyor Welwyn Garden City, 
Hertfordshire 

Chartered Surveyors 

Ellen Margaret West  an Import Export Company 
Director 

Bruisyard, Saxmundhan, 
Suffolk 

Needlemakers 

Lee Hilligenn  a Black Cab Company 
Director 

Thames Ditton, Surrey Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Leslie Jane Ferrar  a Non Executive Director Marylebone, Westminster Chartered Accountants 
Anthony Raymond Parker  an Insurance Broker Croydon Joiners & Ceilers 
Mohammad Faiz  Azmi  an Accountant Kuala Lumpur, Malaysia Chartered Accountants 
James Edmund John 
Stacpoole  

a Surveyor Little Missenden, 
Buckinghamshire 

Chartered Surveyors 

Paul Henry Charmatz  a Business Information 
Company Director 

Chamonix, France Woolmen 

Simon Peter Staley  a Royal Naval Officer Craneswater, Southsea, 
Hampshire 

Farmers 

Richard Leon Marks  a Judge Camden Cooks 
Stewart Alexander 
Armstrong  

a Farrier Kirkfieldbank, Lanark, 
South Lanarkshire 

Farriers 

Nicholas Thomas Garai  a Head Concierge Enfield Plumbers 
Kingsley Joseph Poulton  a Technology and 

Construction Consultant 
Ascot, Berkshire Plumbers 

William David Thomson  a Police Officer, retired Snape, Saxmundham, 
Suffolk 

Plumbers 

Lady Susan Jane Lawrence  a Veterinary Surgeon Chailey, Sussex Farriers 
Ian Mark Robinson  a Chief Information Officer Cookham Dean Bottom, 

Cookham Dean, 
Berkshire 

Information 
Technologists 



3 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Richard Brian Abramson  an Actuary Cricklewood, Barnet Actuaries 
Douglas Alan Whittaker, 
OBE, MVO 

an Aeronautical Engineer Bruton, Somerset Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Anthony John Houssemayne 
Du Boulay  

a Ceramicist, retired Dorchester, Dorset Arts Scholars 

Rupert William Toovey  a Clerk in Holy Orders Storrington, West Sussex Arts Scholars 
Kulbir Kaur Shergill  a Management Consultant Datchet, Berkshire Management 

Consultants 
Vasil Boykov Bagashki  a Hackney Carriage Driver Salisbury, Wiltshire Hackney Carriage 

Drivers 
Pauline Elizabeth Gillard  a Solicitor Brislington, Bristol Chartered Secretaries 

& Administrators 
Timothy Nigel Fraser Durdin  an Investment Company 

Director  
Broughton, Kettering, 
Northamptonshire 

Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Bernard Eric Hodgkinson  a Civil Engineering 
Company Director 

Crowborough, Sussex Masons 

Marios Stavrou  a Training Consultant Winchmore Hill, Enfield Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Lesley Patricia Muriel Taor  a General Practitioner, 
retired 

Bessels Green, 
Sevenoaks, Kent 

Arts Scholars 

Arline Fisher  a Property Company 
Director 

Barnes, Richmond Upon 
Thames 

Scriveners 

Stephen Richard Wild  an Antiques Dealer Lambeth Arts Scholars 
Kevin John Smith  an Antiques Restorer and 

Conservator 
Walton On Thames, 
Surrey 

Arts Scholars 

Simon David Green  a Valuer Ashtead, Surrey Arts Scholars 
Edward George William 
Anderson-Bickley  

a Chartered Surveyor Quenington, Cirencester, 
Gloucestershire 

Coachmakers & Coach 
Harness Makers 

Marcus Christopher Lavell  a Barrister East Molesey, Surrey Joiners & Ceilers 
Tessa Vivienne Trollope  a Nurse, retired Haslemere, Surrey Woolmen 
Thomas Christopher 
Alexander Barker  

a Territorial Army Officer Pocklington, North 
Yorkshire 

Woolmen 

Russell Clive Picot  a Chartered Accountant Wimbledon, Merton Chartered Accountants 
Julian Christopher David  an Information Technology 

Company Chief Executive 
Putney Information 

Technologists 
Peter Andrew Earnshaw  an Information Technology 

Consultant 
Wimbledon, Merton Information 

Technologists 
Rosemary Frances Beaver  a Head of International 

Regulatory Affairs 
Balham, Wandsworth Insurers 

Susan Jennifer Handy  a Dancing School Principal Datchet, Berkshire Fruiterers 
Barbara Jeanne Ide  a Town Clerk, retired Sevenoaks, Kent Makers of Playing 

Cards 
Andrew William George 
Block  

a Royal Naval Officer Wandsworth Haberdashers 

Mary Serena Somerville  a Student Hexham, Northumberland Glovers 
Duncan John Gwyther  an Investment Manager  Godalming, Surrey Glovers 
Richard Inch  an Accountant Teddington, Richmond 

Upon Thames 
Glovers 

Matthew Jon Broughton 
Bonfante Horrox  

a Risk Consultant Woolwich, Greenwich Security Professionals 

David Martin Paxton  a Solicitor Surrey Quays, Lewisham Security Professionals 
Gilberto John Algar-Faria  a Post Graduate Student Islington Security Professionals 
Elma Helen Olwen Brenner  an Historian East Molesey, Surrey Barbers 
Andrew Nicholas Ratcliffe  a Chartered Accountant Mayfield, Sussex Chartered Accountants 
Susan Bailey  a Chartered Accountant  Bermondsey, Southwark Goldsmiths 
Alison Clare Louise Byne  a Promotions and Event 

Coordinator 
Rayleigh, Essex Goldsmiths 

Beatrice Irene Helen Victoria 
Grant  

a Charity Worker Worcester, Worcestershire Goldsmiths 

Diane Mary Mitchell  an Awarding Organisation 
Portfolio Manager 

Little Burstead, Essex Goldsmiths 

Nicholas Mark Heath  a Chartered Accountant Hatfield, Hertfordshire Makers of Playing 
Cards 

John Alfred Leonard Parry  a Television Director, 
retired 

Wandsworth Loriners 

David John Williams  an Information Tchnology 
Director 

Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Bowyers 

Selina Jane Strowlger  a Furniture Consultant Emsworth, Hampshire Furniture Makers 
Commodore Nicholas 
Jonathan Godfrey Harland  

a Livery Company Deputy 
Clerk 

Piddlehinton, Dorchester, 
Dorset 

Goldsmiths 

Matthew James Dear  a Fundraiser Ampthill, Bedfordshire Merchant Taylors 
Mark Vincent Goodyear  a Management Consultant Southwark Management 

Consultants 
Richard Ashley Meyricke 
Constant  

a Mining Company 
Chairman 

Hyde Park, Westminster Gunmakers 

James Sion Taylor  a Scrivener Notary Upper Norwood, Croydon Scriveners 
Peter Edmund Adams  a Notary Public Battersea, Wandsworth Scriveners 



4 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

George James Florence  a Podiatrist Coggeshall, Essex Tylers & Bricklayers 
Paul Henry Bowker  a Wine Merchant Wandsworth Vintners 
Alan Dodd  a Charity Chief Executive, 

retired 
Lewisham Tylers & Bricklayers 

Derek Stanley Miller  a Certified Accountant Balsall Common, 
Coventry, Warwickshire 

Management 
Consultants 

Amanda Frances Eleanor 
Morris  

a Chartered Accountant  Finsbury Park, Hackney Drapers 

Stewart David Brundell  a Director of Operations Wetherden, Stowmarket, 
Suffolk 

Joiners & Ceilers 

Stephen Alexander Masson 
Rankin  

a Distilling Company 
Director 

Elgin, Moray Distillers 

Michael Gordon Clark 
Urquhart  

a Distilling Company 
Director 

Elgin, Moray Distillers 

Robin Paul Fieth  a Chartered Accountant Pyrton, Watlington, 
Oxfordshire 

Chartered Accountants 

Simon John Hunt  a Chief Commercial Officer Chelsea, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

Distillers 

Christopher Michael Skinner  a Media Company Director The Historic Dockyard, 
Chatham, Kent 

Marketors 

Adam John Wallis  a Distilling Company 
Director 

Felsted, Essex Distillers 

John Ford  a Hackney Carriage Driver Hornchurch, Havering Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

Michael David Hoddy  an Information Technology 
Company Director  

Bishops Stortford, 
Hertfordshire 

Information 
Technologists 

Graham Smith  a Chartered Accountant Leire, Lutterworth, 
Leicestershire 

Framework Knitters 

Catherine Jane Gottelier  a University Lecturer Penryn, Cornwall Framework Knitters 
Raj Kumar Kapur  a European Operations 

Director, retired 
Gerrard's Cross, 
Buckinghamshire 

Apothecaries 

Diane Alfreda Leakey  a Pharmacist Cobham, Surrey Apothecaries 
Margaret Mary Eimir 
McGilloway  

a Consultant Physician Beckenham, Bromley Apothecaries 

Edward Ernest John Smith  a Consultant 
Cardiothoracic Surgeon 

Wimbledon, Merton Apothecaries 

Jeffrey Ronald Drake  a Financial Consultant Hampstead, Camden Shipwrights 
Stuart Robert Vann  an Insurance Company 

Chief Executive 
Fetcham, Surrey Insurers 

Arthur Robert Wilson  a Chartered Surveyor Watford, Hertfordshire Blacksmiths 
Jane Evans  an Insurance Broker Finham, Coventry, 

Warwickshire 
Insurers 

David John Matcham  an Insurance Association 
Chief Executive  

Folkestone, Kent Insurers 

Hilary Joyce Mann  a Head Teacher Withiel, Cornwall Educators 
Nicholas Timothy Beighton  a Chartered Accountant Harpenden, Hertfordshire Coachmakers & Coach 

Harness Makers 
Jared McDaniel Brown  a Distiller and Historian of 

Drink 
Upper Slaughter, 
Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Distillers 

Peter Thomas Hurst  a Judge Langton Green, Tunbridge 
Wells, Kent 

Spectacle Makers 

Niall Emor Daws  a Paralegal Hackney Bakers 
David Francis Moroney  a Solicitor Kingswood, Surrey Fan Makers 
Nicholas John Pilgrim  a Construction Agency 

Director 
Writtle, Essex Joiners & Ceilers 

Jouni Johannes Aaltonen  a Trade Body Director Chelsea, Kensington and 
Chelsea 

International Bankers 

Peter William Crouch  a Chartered Accountant Acton, Hounslow Information 
Technologists 

Peter David Edwards  a Registered Auditor Radlett, Hertfordshire Paviors 
Jamie McCrudden  an Investment Banker Great Horkesley, 

Colchester, Essex 
International Bankers 

Barry John May  an Editor, retired Richmond, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

David Robert Worlock  a Digital Media Consultant Speen, Buckinghamshire Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Gareth Wyn Rees Cole  a Teacher, retired Great Cornard, Suffolk Feltmakers 
Ann Margaret Rawlings  a Garden Designer Kingston-upon-Thames Gardeners 
Neil Alan Edwards  a Trade Association Chief 

Executive 
Heathfield, Sussex Paviors 

Mark James Middleton  a Laundry Company 
Director 

Bagshot, Surrey Launderers 

Phillip Alexander Crosher 
Kalli  

a Laundry Chemical 
Manufacturing Company 
Director  

Chiswick, Hounslow Launderers 



5 
 
Name Occupation Address Company 

Adrian  Burton  a Risk Director Huddersfield, West 
Yorkshire 

International Bankers 

Laura McKenzie Holmes  a Regular Army Officer Upper Dowdeswell, 
Cheltenham, 
Gloucestershire 

Farriers 

Michael Andrew Phillips  a General Manager Withernwick, Hull, East 
Yorkshire 

Paviors 

Mark Taunton Winstanley  a Book Binder Kensington, Kensington 
and Chelsea 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Joanna Mary Patterson-
Gordon  

a Stationery Company 
Director 

Shotley, Harringworth, 
Northamptonshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

William James Clark  a Financial Adviser Kensington, Kensington 
and Chelsea 

International Bankers 

Christopher John Stoot  a Medical Practitioner Broadmayne, Dorset Glass Sellers 
Ritu Gibson  a Financial Business 

Analyst 
Warley, Brentwood, Essex Stationers & 

Newspaper Makers 
Elizabeth Cathleen Florence 
Meldrum  

a Civil Servant, retired Westcott, Surrey Fletchers 

Piotr Krystof Melkowski  a Print Company Director Newborough, 
Peterborough, 
Cambridgeshire 

Stationers & 
Newspaper Makers 

Ruth Jane Lea  an Economic Consultant Finchley, Barnet Curriers 
Rehan Akram  a Financial Services 

Consultant 
Lime House, Tower 
Hamlets 

International Bankers 

Douglas Marks Moore  a Judge Clapham, Lambeth Masons 
Timothy John Lambert  a Sales Manager Penn, Buckinghamshire Feltmakers 
Margaret Rosalind Macaulay  an Artist  Cranbrook, Kent Fruiterers 
Mark David Catchpole  a Funeral Director Winchmore Hill, Enfield Needlemakers 
Irina Ons Vilaboa  a Fixed Income Product 

Manager 
Carshalton, Sutton International Bankers 

Elaine Dorothy Mason  an Insurance Consultancy 
Director 

Farnham, Surrey Insurers 

Anthony David Ginsberg  an Engineer, retired  Wembley, Brent Engineers 
Elena Oderstone  a Ship Management 

Company Director 
Southampton, Hampshire Fuellers 

Wendy June Sorrell  a Taxi Garage Company 
Director 

Twickenham, Richmond 
Upon Thames 

Hackney Carriage 
Drivers 

 
4 Applications of the following Freemen to be recorded in the Companies named:-   
 

Name                                          Company 
Christopher Nigel Bilsland           Farriers  
Peter Fearnley Hullah                  Woolmen  

 
5 Precepts for Common Hall for the Election of Sheriffs and other Officers and for the 

Election of a Lord Mayor to be issued.   
 
6 Order for keeping the Hustings clear to be passed.   
 
7 To appoint the Easter Preacher.   
 
8 Report   
 

GENERAL PURPOSES COMMITTEE OF ALDERMEN 
(Alderman Sir David Wootton) 
 
On the reference of 3rd December 2013 to examine and report on a petition of the 
Master, Wardens and Court Assistants of the Company of Art Scholars praying to be 
constituted a Livery Company of the City of London Corporation.  
 
 



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda

